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Agenda Item 4
February 20, 2009

TO: JPA
FROM: Staff

SUBJECT: Overhead Utility Lines on Via De La Valle

RECOMMENDATION:

Direct staff to participate in meetings with utility providers and City Councilmember Lightner’s
representatives to try to identify a solution to excess utility poles along Via De La Valle.

SITUATION:

On July 29, 2008 the JPA Board Chair sent a letter to the City of San Diego requesting a
solution to the excess utility poles along Via De La Valle. At the January 16, 2009 JPA
Board meeting, Bruce Liska of the San Dieguito Planning Group requested Board
assistance with the same issue. On January 27, 2009 a response letter was received from
the City of San Diego reporting that the City could not direct SDG&E and other Utility
providers to transfer utility lines to the new power poles because the widening of Via De
La Valle was not an active project. On February 10", San Diego City Councilman
Lightner held a meeting with the City Undergrounding Coordinator and SDG&E
representatives to seek a solution. After further research and contacts with utility
providers additional meetings are expected to seek a solution.

Attachments:

1. 7/29/08 JPA Board letter to City of San Diego
2. 1/27/09 response letter from City of San Diego
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July 29, 2008

Mayor Jerry Sanders
City of San Diego
202 C Street

San Diego, CA 92101

Council President Scott Peters, District 1
City of San Diego

202 C Street

San Diego, CA 92101

Subject: Utility Lines along Via de la Valle
Deeu Honorable Mayor and Councllman Peters:

The San Dlegulto River Park JPA has again been made aware of the abundance of

- utility poles along Via de la Valle, marring the scenic view of the San Dieguito

River Valley. New utility poles have récently been added to an already unsightly

‘mess along this % mile stretch of roadway that provides pubhc views into the

valley and lagoon

The JPA is urging the City of San Dlego to work with Sempra Energy and area
stakeholders to remedy the proliferation of utility lines now do;mnatmg this
previously scenic stretch of roadway. We suggest that a working group be
established consisting of the City, relevant utility companies including Sempra
Energy (SDG&E), and appropriate stakeholders to outline a solution and funding
mechanisms. - ’ . | |

As you may be aware, part of the restoration of the San Dieguito Lagoon included

relocation of SDG&E utility lines out of the lagoon east of I-5. SDG&E recently

- relocated these lines to ten new power poles placed just south of Via de la Valle

~ between San Andres Drive and Horse Park. The JPA has taken previous positions
« that utility lines along Via de la Valle should be undergrounded because they are

an eyesore to a scenic river valley undergoing a major restoration. Unfortunately,
the recent utility relocation has further heightened this problem. In addition to the

~ ten new poles, the 33 existing utility poles remain along the south side of Via de

la Valle for a total of 44 utility poles — all located in the public viewshed of a
lagoon that is undergoing an $86 million restoration! According to SDG&E, the
ten new poles were designed to accommodate more hnes 1nclud1ng those that

currently exist along Via de la Valle.
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Mayor Sanders
Council President Peters
Page 2

Although the JPA continues to strongly urge the undergrounding of all these
utility lines and asks that this important area be reexamined for priority
underground funding, we support the Carmel Valley Community Planning
Board’s position (letter dated July 8, 2008) to consolidate the existihg lines along
Via de la Valle to the ten new SDG&E poles and remove the 33 old poles from
the public street. This should be done before the completion of the restoration
project sometime in 2009. SDG&E representatives have told the JPA that they
can allocate funds to relocate their lines to the new poles. However, these funds
- can only be spent if such a consolidation is required by the goverhing public
agency. We urge the City to require this consolidation due to the strong level of
public support to consolidate these lines and the large amount of public and
private funds spent thus far to protect and restore the river valley in this area.
Although an interim solution, this consolidation would go a long way toward
improving the current situation along this otherwise scenic corridor. V

The JPA is avaﬂable to take the lead in forming a workmg group to resolve this
issue with the City’s support. Thank you. «

Slnoerely',

David W. Roberts
JPA Board Chair -

Ce: I C Thomas 111, SDG&E
Frisco White, Carmel Valley Community Planmng Board

- Jan Fuchs, Regional Issues Committee CVCPB
Paul Marks, San Dieguito Planning Group

- Hany Elwany, Coastal Environments
Rebecca Bartling, 22" DAA
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R U5 AL TGGERER

January 27, 2009

THE CiTYy oOF SAN DIiEGO

David W. Roberts

JPA Board Chair
San Dieguito River Valley Regional Open Space Park

18372 Sycamore Creek Road
Escondido, CA 92025

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Subject: Utility Lines along Via de la Valle

In response to your letter of July 29, 2008, the following information on the subject
utility lines is provided. As you know, this issue has a history going back several years.
As stated in your letter, several years ago Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) agreed to
restore the lagoon as part of the mitigation for de-commissioning the San Onofre Nuclear
Plant. At that time, San Diego Gas & Electric (SDGE) 69kv transmission lines ran
through the lagoon. As part of the lagoon restoration, PG&E agreed to fund the
relocation of the transmission lines out of the lagoon, and paid SDGE to complete the
relocation. At that time, there was an existing SDGE distribution pole line within the
City of San Diego along Via De La Valle going east from Interstate 5 to about Camino
Real. This pole line also has significant fiber optic communications facilities that belong

to AT&T and Time Warner.

As part of traffic mitigation related to the Black Mountain Ranch development, Black
Mountain Ranch, LL.C was expected to widen Via De La Valle. To complete this road
widening project, SDGE would have to remove or relocaie the existing SDGE
distribution pole line, along with the other utilities attached to the pole line. Prior to
SDGE relocating the transmission lines for PG&E, they determined that the existing
distribution pole line was not capable of supporting the transmission lines, and that new
poles would nced to be installed. The new transmission pole line was installed in a
location that avoided conflict with the proposed Via De La Valle road widening project.

For several years, the SDGE distribution lines along Via De La Valle have been on the
City’s undergrounding master plan, with a funding allocation in 2013 and 2014. Under
this plan, construction would occur in the 2015/2016 timeframe. However; given that

there are now both SDGE distribution and transmission facilities in the area, the
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Page 2
Mr. David W. Roberts
January 27, 2009

undergrounding costs are going to be much higher. The increased undergrounding cost
will require additional years of allocations based on the cost of work and the other

© priority projects competing for funding.

Presently, the project to widen Via De La Valle road is on indefinite hold. If the
widening project were to move forward, the City at that time would require SDGE, along
with the other utilities with facilities on the distribution pole line, to relocate their
facilities due to a conflict with a public improvement project. It is conceivable that the
utilities would choose to relocate the distribution and fiber optic lines to the new
transmission pole line. However, since the Via De La Valle widening project is on hold,
the City does not have a basis for ordering SDGE to relocate their distribution lines at this

time.

Please feel free to call the undersigned at 619.236.6750 should you have any additional
questions.

Sincerely,

) ——— “‘"‘f*:_\:/cfZ»QS\

David Jarrell, P.E.

Deputy Chief Operating Officer
Public Works

City of San Diego

cc: William Anderson, Director, City Planning & Community Investment Dept.
Patt: Boekamp, Director, Engineering & Capital Projects Dept.
Afshin Oskoui, City Engineer
Nathan Bruner, Program Manager, Utilities Undergrounding
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ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor

STATE OF CALIFORNIA~-BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT 11
4050 TAYLOR STREET
SAN DIEGO, CA 92110
PHONE (619) 688-6668
FAX (619) 688-3122
TTY 711

January 22, 2009

Mr. David W. Roberts

Chairman _ ‘

Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors
18372 Sycamore Creek Road

Escondido, CA 92025

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Agenda Item #8a

. Ilex your power!
Be-energy efficient!

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is pleased to inform you it has approved
your request for the installation of San Dieguito River and Lagoon guide signs on Interstate 5 (I-5).

The Department reviews all applicable guidance

and policies when evaluating signing requests.

According to the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, certain requested signs
are allowed on freeways and are categorized as “Miscellaneous Guide Signs.” These signs can be
used to point out geographical features; similar signing is already in place for the San Elijo and
Batiquitos Lagoons. The Department determined that your request meets the definition of a
“Miscellaneous Guide Sign,” permitting the installation of two “San Dieguito Lagoon” signs (one

in each direction) on I-5.

Please submit private funds in the amount of $2,

500 to the Department for the purchase and

installation of the two new guide signs. I have enclosed a Standard Agreement for Miscellaneous
Reimbursed Work form, which must be signed and returned to the Department along with a check

for the stated amount.

Also, at no additional cost, the Department will replace the existing southbound I-5 bridge

identification sign reading “San Dieguito River,” a

sign.

nd install a new northbound bridge identification

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”
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David W. Roberts
January 22, 2009

Page 2

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (619) 688-6668, or
Joe Hull, Deputy District Director of Traffic Operations, at (619) 688-3142.

Sincerely, y
MM"”’“? e ) / ;f‘% 4 A
S eap {%ﬁ Ak {%%ﬁ
PEDRO ORSO-DELGADO /
District Director '

Enclosure

c: Joe Hull, Deputy District Director of Traffic Operations, Caltrans District 11

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”
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